
City of Abbotsford
PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405 

ABBOTSFORD CITY COUNCIL 
TO BE HELD WEDNESDAY JANUARY 15, 2020 6:00 P.M. 

AT THE ABBOTSFORD COUNCIL CHAMBER 

1. Call meeting to order
a. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Establish Order of the Day
4. Comments from the Mayor
5. Comments from the Administrator
6. Public Comments Pertaining to Agenda
7. Police Department Update and Bills
8. Approve/Disapprove $.75/hr. Pay Raise for Lt. Bowman
9. Fire Department Update
10. Operator’s License
11. January Bills
12. Resolution 2020-2 – Authorize the Mayor or City Alder to Sign FEMA Grant Application

for a Storm Shelter
13. Resolution 2020-3 – Authorize the Mayor or City Administrator to Sign Closing

Documents to Purchase Land for New Business Park
14. City Building Code – Jim Colby
15. Employee Handbook: Comp Time/Vacation Time for Managers
16. Future Agenda Items – No Action Will Be Taken
17. Next Meeting Dates:  City Council- February 3, 2020 – Committee of the Whole February

19, 2020

1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



Central Fire & EMS District Meeting Minutes 
December 19, 2019 – 7:00 p.m. 
Station 2 – Abbotsford Fire Hall 

Call to order: 
The December 19, 2019 meeting of the Central Fire & EMS District was called to order by President Larry 
Oehmichen at 7:00 p.m. 

Meeting posted per statute 

Roll Call: 
City of Abbotsford, Roger Weideman; City of Colby, Nancy O’Brien; Town of Colby, Larry Oehmichen; Town of 
Holton, Pat Tischendorf (arrived at 7:02); Town of Hull, absent; Town of Mayville, Dennis Engel; Village of 
Dorchester, Justin Duranceau.   

November 21, 2019 meeting minutes: 
A motion was made by Nancy O’Brien, second by Roger Weideman to dispense with the reading of the November 
21, 2019 meeting minutes and approve as written.  Motion carried. 

Nancy O’Brien, District Treasurer’s report: 
Nancy O’Brien presented the Treasurer’s report (see attached).  A motion was made by Roger Weideman, second 
by Dennis Engel to accept the Treasurer’s report as presented.  Motion carried. 

A motion was made by Roger Weideman, second by Pat Tischendorf to transfer $150,000 from the District 
checking account to the District savings account.  Motion carried. 

Bills for payment: 
Discussion was held on the bills for payment totaling $16,907.44.  A motion was made by Roger Weideman, second 
by Pat Tischendorf to pay the bills totaling $16,907.44 as presented.  Motion carried. 

Public discussion:   
John Austin shared with the Board that a recent accident victim and her children came to the fire hall prior to the 
holiday gathering to thank the members for the help she received at the accident scene.  Her children made a 
thank you card for the District members.   

Abbotsford Public Safety Building insurance: 
Roger Weideman stated that the City of Abbotsford would be open to entertaining a quote for insurance covering 
the Public Safety Building, however the City of Abbotsford would want to hold the policy.   

Strategic planning committee status: 
Nancy O’Brien stated that she would talk with Steve Kolden at the next Colby City Council meeting regarding the 
strategic planning committee status.  No action was taken on this agenda item. 

Resubmitting FEMA grant: 
The truck committee will be going to Pierce in the future regarding a new truck.  Jason at FireMed Grants will be 
contacted regarding the deadline for resubmitting the FEMA grant.  A motion was made by Dennis Engel, second 
by Justin Duranceau to table this agenda item until the February 2020 meeting. 

Duty crew pay: 
The duty crew will receive a $1/hour raise effective January 1, 2020.  This was included in the 2020 budget. 

24



Fire Chief’s Report:   
BC John Austin presented the Fire Chief’s report in Chief Mueller’s absence (see attached). 

Next meeting date: 
The next regular monthly meeting of the Central Fire & EMS District was scheduled for January 16, 2020 at 
Station 3 – Dorchester Fire Hall beginning at 7:00 p.m. 

There being no further business, a motion was made by Dennis Engel, second by Nancy O’Brien to adjourn at 
7:40 p.m.  Motion carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Carol Staab, Executive Secretary 
Central Fire & EMS District 

25



Central Fire & EMS District Monthly Chief’s Report 
 November 21st 2019 to December 19, 2019 

Calls for service: 
EMS:  62 
Fire:    5 
Rescue:    0 
Stand-by   0 
Total  67 

1. SCBA bottles have been ordered. We actually had an upgrade with no extra charge. We were able to
order 45 minute bottles instead of 30 minute bottles. If we upgrade our packs next year, the new
NFPA standards will have the 30 minute bottles will alarm after 13 minutes which gives us about 15
minutes of air time. With the 45 minute bottles and alarming at 13 minutes, we will have the 30
minutes of air time we want.

2. Fire inspection class finished up last night
3. RIT class still going on at station 2
4. District members, board members and community folks went Christmas caroling December 7th to

the spread some Christmas cheer to Jeremy Totzke. Some went Sunday night to help decorate the
home too.

5. A blood drive was held Saturday, December 14th. Went over well.
6. Christmas gathering was held last night (December 18th). We had about 80 present. All had a nice

time.

Ambulance calls by time of day 

Monday-Friday 0700-1700 (duty crew)   24 calls 

Monday- Friday 1700-0700       18 calls 

Saturday/Sunday         20 calls 

Total EMS Calls for this period    62 calls 

Total EMS Calls for 2019           732 calls 

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



Resolution 2020-2 

 
A Resolution to Authorize the Mayor or a City Alder to Sign a Tornado 

Shelter Federal Emergency Agency (FEMA) Grant 

 

Whereas, the City of Abbotsford has a duty to protect its residents; and 

Whereas, the Clark County All Hazzard Mitigation Plan has identified that there is a strong 
likelihood that a tornado can hit Clark County in any given year; and 

Whereas, many homes within the City of Abbotsford would not provide adequate shelter in the 
event of a tornado; and 

Whereas, FEMA provides grant funding to assist in building tornado shelters;  

Therefore be it resolved that City Council authorizes Mayor Lori Voss or Alder Mason Rachu to 
sign on behalf of the City for a grant requesting funds from FEMA for a tornado shelter. 

Dated this 6th Day of January, 2020 

 

 

      _____________________________________ 

      Lori Voss – Mayor 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Dan Grady – City Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer 

73



Resolution 2020-3 

A Resolution to Authorize the Mayor or a City Administrator to Sign 
Closing Documents to Purchase Property For a New Business Park On 

Behalf of the City of Abbotsford 

Whereas, on May 21, 2019 the City of Abbotsford offered Ann Schmidt $170,000 plus closing 
costs to purchase parcel numbers 201.0766.000 in the City of Abbotsford, Clark County, WI and 
006.0017.000 in the Town of Colby, Clark County, WI, for a new Business Park. 

Whereas, Ann Schmitt accepted the offer from the City of Abbotsford and requested a closing 
date in January 2020. 

Whereas, these properties have been designated by the Plan Commission and City Council of 
Abbotsford as part of TIF 6 Amended and the purchase price plus closing costs shall be paid for 
with TIF tax dollars. 

Therefore be it resolved that City Council authorizes Mayor Lori Voss or Administrator Dan 
Grady to sign the closing documents for the parcels listed above on behalf of the City of 
Abbotsford. 

Dated this 15th Day of January, 2020 

_____________________________________ 

Lori Voss – Mayor 

Attest: 

_______________________________________ 

Dan Grady – City Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer 

74



75



76



77



78



79


	1-15-20 Committee of the whole Agenda
	Central Fire Meeting Minutes December 19, 2019
	12-19-19  Chief's Report
	Fire December 2019 Meeting Financials
	MERCIER OP LIC_Redacted
	Resolution 2020-2 Storm Shelter
	Resolution 2020-3 Business Park
	Jim Colby Letter
	Jim Colby article
	Jim Colby Article Pt. 2
	Jim Colby Article Pt 3



